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Malave, Erin M.

From: Renzo Verita [rverita@rveritallc.com)
Sent:  Thursday, December 24, 2009 3:18 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Faventia LLC # LO9000119517 - new EIN

Dear Sirs,
Good morning.
- With reference to below Florida Limited Liability Company

Faventia LLC

Document number: L39000119517

Address: 251 Crandon Blvd # 426
Key Biscayne , F1 33149

—

please note that IRS has)assigned the following Employer Identification Number :
EIN 27-1540357.

indest regards

Renzo Verita

The information in this email and in any attachment is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy
this message, delete any copies held an your systems and notify the sender immediately. You should not retain copy ar use this email for any
purpose nor disclose all or any part of its content to any other person.

Normal emails are not protected against access by third persen and, therefore, their integrity may not be assured in certain circumstances. We
cannot be responsible for the integrity of the emails after they have left our sphare of control. If, despite our use of anti-virus software, a virus
enters your systems in connection with the sending of the email, you may not hold us liable for any damage that may possibly arise in that
connection. We shall not, therefore, indemnify you for any damage resulting out of these circumstances.
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